
LOS Banos
:\r the CrO....SfO£lds (11 ( (j{i/o,.lIicr

ADDENDUM NO.1

November 1, 2017

Los Banos Fire Department Concrete and Fuel Tank Canopy Project

1. This Addendum forms a part of the Bidding Documents and will be incorporated
into the Contract Documents, as applicable. All other conditions of the Contract
Documents remain unchanged. The following changes, additions, or deletions as
set forth herein shall apply to the Contract Documents and shall be made a part
thereof and shall be subject to all the requirements thereof as through originally
shown and/or specified.

2. The Contract Documents are hereby modified to effect the following changes:

a) INSTRUCTION TO BIDDERS - Item #2, Proposed timeline of events
associated with the awarding of Bid has the following changes:

1. Bid Opening - Bid Opening has been changed from November 6,
2017 at 2:00 p.m. to November 13,2017 at 2:00 p.m.

b) GENERAL TERMS AND CONDITIONS - Section 3.0 SCHEDULE
1. Contractor shall perform and complete the work within one hundred

fifty (150) calendar days after the date in the notice to proceed. After
execution of this Contract, Contractor shall have sixty (60) calendar
days to develop and submit plans for City approval.

3. Bids shall be submitted in accordance with this Addendum. All Bidders MUST
acknowledge receipt of this Addendum by signing and returning this Addendum
with your bid.

City of Los Banos Firm Name:

By:

Title:

Date:

PUBLIC WORKS DEPARTMENT
411 Madison Avenue

Los Banos, California 93635
209-827-7056
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THE CITY OF LOS BANOS 
LOS BANOS FIRE DEPARTMENT 

CONCRETE AND FUEL TANK CANOPY PROJECT 
 

QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS 
November 1, 2017 

 
Questions Response 

1. Is there a site plan or a pre-plan for 

this project? 

Yes, see Attachment A hereto 

2. What is currently built on the 

property? 

 

There is currently nothing built on this 

property.  

3. How much is the estimated value or 

amount of this project? 

$240,000.00 

4. Is there an addendum issued? 

 

Yes, First Addendum dated November 1, 2017 

5. Can I request a copy of the plan 

holders list? 

There is no current plan holders list. 

6. Do you have an engineer or design 

team for this? 

No, this is a requirement of the RFP. 

7. Do you require union for all of your 

projects? 

 

No. 

8. Are there any As Builts for this site? 

 

See Attachment B hereto. 

Fire Station #1 Grading and Drainage  

9. What is the Height requirement 

needed for the Canopy? 

Minimum 14’ clearance height. 

10. Insurance for this project is a 2/4 for 

such a small project would you be fine 

with a ½? 

No. 

11. On the utilities plan there are 2 notes 

(2) and (11) do we need to do those? 

 

Note (2) is only an indication of Benchmark, 

where the elevations came from. 

Note (11) should not affect this project 

because there are no valves within this area. 

12. Are there dimensions for the Canopy? 

 

Approximately 30’X30’, as stated in the RFP 

13. Is there a soils report? 

 

No soils report has been done. 

14. Is the design to be submitted with Bid? 

 

Design yes, Plans no. 
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15. When to start and completed? 

 

As noted in Addendum, Contractor shall 

perform and complete the work within one 

hundred fifty (150) calendar days after permit 

issuance the date in the notice to proceed. 

16. Is there a site for dumping the dirt and 

grindings? 

Los Banos Airport – 800 Airport Rd, Los Banos 

CA 93635 

17. What is the distance to the dumping 

site? 

2.1 miles 

18. Is the Electrical part of the bid? 

 

Yes, City has purchased all light standards, 

lights, conduit, and concrete tubes. 

19. Can I get a digital copy of the ADA 

requirements needed for each fire 

station? 

See Attachment C hereto. 

20. How many ADA spots are needed? 

 

Fire Station #1 will require one (1) Van 

Accessible and one (1) non Van Accessible 

parking stalls. 

Fire Station #2 requires one (1) Van Accessible 

parking stall.  

21. Will an encroachment permit be 

required for C Street? 

No, encroachment permits will be covered in 

contract documents. 

22. Are there plans or bridging documents 

available for the project? 

No, only Attachments provided 

23. Is there a topographic survey for all 

work areas? 
 

Concrete project, Yes See Attachment B 

hereto. 

ADA Projects, No.  

 

24. Is there a geotechnical report? No 

25. Will any phasing of construction be 

required in order to preserve fire 

station access? 

No, unless construction requires it. We will 

accommodate as needed. 

26. What is the scope of work to be 

provided by Donlee Pump? 

 

Donlee Pump was the installer of the Fueling 

Station in its current location. They are 

familiar with the project and have the 

resources available to move tank. Donlee 

Pump also has a clear understanding of the 

canopy and its requirements. 
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27. Is the contractor required to prepare 

any electrical plans for the fuel facility 

power, fuel facility communications, 

and/or area lighting services? 

Yes 

28. Are fees for permits and licenses to be 

paid by the contractor? If so, is there 

an estimated cost for these fees? 

All permit fees will be paid by City. 

29. The bid form indicated to include 

"Subcontractor's Experience and 

Qualifications" form with our bid.  It's 

hard to know which subcontractors we 

will be using until the final minutes. So 

it will be hard to get these forms to 

our bid runner.  Can this form be 

turned in within 24 hours after the 

bid? 

Addendum #1 – Bid date will be extended one 

(1) week. New Bid Opening date, November 

13, 2017 @ 2:00 p.m. 

30. We are to include the costs for the 

soils report; which can be done.  The 

only issue we have is that it won't be 

done until prior to bid time, since 

nobody will do one until a contract is 

awarded.  Can the soil reports that the 

Fire Department will be providing be 

used to base the soil requirements; 

with the general contractors to include 

actual costs for the new soils reports? 

Any changes; if any; in the soil 

requirements taken care of as a 

change order after the new soils report 

is complete by the awarded general 

contractor. 

 

No reports will be required at bid 

31. Specifications indicates project 

duration to be 150 calendar days, with 

design and permitting taking usually 2-

3 months alone does not leave much 

for construction phase.  The way we 

have done design/build is that project 

duration does not start until permit is 

issued.  Can the duration start after 

permit has been issued? 

 

Addendum #1 - Project duration of 150 days 

after permit issuance. From the Award of Bid 

there will be 60 days to Permit Issuance.   

32. Can you please post the Job walk Sign 

in sheet? 

Yes, Attachment D hereto 
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33. Who is responsible for Survey? Contractor 

34. Who is responsible for Testing? 

(Compaction/Concrete Testing/Etc) 

 

Should be within Bid Contract. 

35. Please confirm the City will be 

responsible for all Fees, (or that the 

contractor will be reimbursed for the 

cost of any Fees) 

Any required Building Department fees will be 

paid by the City. 

36. Bid Schedule and Budget.  The Two 

ADA ramps are very open ended and 

the most difficult to quantify without a 

Design. Suggestion would be to make 

Bid Items #1 / #2 / #3 the Base Bid 

AND the Basis of Award, and then have 

the ADA work for Bid Item #4 is an 

Alternate. 

 

Please provide a design for ADA ramps. City 

has extended the Bid Opening date to 

November 13, 2017 and a sixty (60) day design 

period to the permit issuance. 
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CITY OF LOS BANOS ATTACHMENT 8

D

CONSTRUCTION DOCUMENTS FOR:
I- FIRE STATION #1 GRADING AND DRA \AGE

A

c

B

I-

__ S£fIER - Cl1Y OF IllS Il\HOS I'IJllJC llQIlI<S
.<Illk CNff HImEl. PH. (2OIl) eZ7-7C5<

DOfoIES1l) lWER - an' OF IllS BAHOS POllJC IOIll<S
AJllI., CNff HU1!iEIJ. PlI. (209) llZ7-7C5<

STOOII _E - an' OF lOS BoIHOS I"JllJC -..
AJllI., CNff HImEl. PH. (209) l!21-7C5<

e..EC1lllC - PIOAC CAS NIll EW:lIIIC lXllIPNCY
1ll1ll.' SlM lAIlPHl' PH (2lW) 724~

GAS-p,\Cf'fCGASNlDElB:l1llCr1JlII'AKr
.<Illk SlM lIUlPllI' Pit. (2Og) ne-6Dl

1EUPIlOI£ - SIIC
AJllI., ~ _ PH. (2lW) 548-Sl105

~ 1D£IISlOH - COIICAS!
m<, .lIM GA5KIN PIl (559) 45:;-4S72

UTILITIES

REVI WON Y

.sIlIlIII..JllI

1. SRRI llRHlWlE PPlHO SIW.lII£ FW COHfORIlIHlIlO ASN !>-JOJ4, SOIl 26.

1.

IIEFOflE I'lNlllI«! lIlml, 1ll£l(QllHO, _HlI Fala: POSr HlUS. 1lJS1Vlll.
-. EXDNANla. _ f'II'E I'USIlIHlI. m:..~ lHlEJlGRG(JICD

SHMCE~ FOR UHlERGROOND a.FHWa-
USA 1IlU. _ tf'OIOMAIl<lf< NlOJr, OR IJlC.<lE IHJ _ UllJ£ROlIOUICl)

rAGlUTlES f1llI '100.

CllY OF IllS Il\lfOS
FlRfSTAIIlH NO. 1
Q£TGlI!ll1NI
:m SEI<I!lll SlllEET
lOS 1WIlS. CA !lJa35
(ZOi) B%7-7W5

OWNER

CALL USA TOLL FREE 800-227-2600

CONTACT INFORMATION

PRELIMINA Y - FO

11. AU. IIN<HOlE, el£lN<XJ'l AHO WAml VIi.YE F1WI£ _ COYIJlS SIWJ. BE JOm1IIIIO nasH CRIoOE BY
TH£PAWlO_

12. _ DUST COH1RCl SHAll. at PflO\IOEI) RlR THE ~l1OIl OR _ Of OUST IMSIllC£.
.<I TIl£ ClltlTRN:IOR'S OO'£NS£

13. Ifl£R a.-o 11£ SITE NfO~. 1llE UI'l'Dl 12 lHellES Of SlIlGllADE SOl. SIllU lit IIOISlURE
00Nllllt0Hel TO A _ OF 2'1 -. 0I'11IMI IlOlS1\lR£ N«l Il£OOIlPAClED TO A IIllIlI\II OF 80S
~ _ IlEJlSITY MJ IlE1ERIMD BY ASlIl 0-1557 1ESf I'llOCalUllE.

H. 11£ 00<DlIi. COfII1W:l1lR SHIU. COOflllllW£ 11£ WORIC OF 1llE__NOJ lMlSCN'E_ M1lI R£SPa:f TO fIt9l _ IH I'lNll1HO IMJS. 11£__SIWl.
STOClC!'Il£ 1ll£ _1MIt Y_ RlR l1IS USE. THE EXACT _ Of STOClCI'ltI: SlWL lIE
crnHIlHED BY 11£ UHOSCN'E _ IKJ SlW.L BE FIlE Of GRASS. lIE£DS OR llIHER OEIIRIS.
11£ U'MISCo\PE _ SIWJ. BE I'm'llHSlSl£ FOR 11£ FllUl. PlJoQal£Nl NIl _0 III
lIOUIClEDNlEJS.

15. AU. ll1!lIORK. £NllIfllOA(, NlQREl;AlE IlAS£ HID PAWlO SlIIlL C<KlltlIIlO I'IIlr .. _ 2 or 11iE
aN Of IllS IWlOS STNllloIRO _ _ IIASE NIl PA\OIEIl! SIWJ. 1£ I'LlCal TO
M: _ 1lICI<HfSS IS SHOWN OR lH£ _ I'IRl.

I.. 1ll£ _ 5HIU. I.DCAll: N40 PR£SER\/E AU. DIlSllHa fAQUJ1ES IHCUXXHG GAS. _ llIIIGI.lION,
f'Oftll, 1IlD'l!0H£. saI6l OR 0TllERS IIHICIl lIAY BE PAESaIl III 11£ Kl9. OF 00HSIIllJQ110fi 1HE
IlESP£Cl1'/£ tIlIJTY COIIPNiII:S SIW.l BE NOI1AEIl PRIOR TO BmHIllHO __

17. !U. CllfISlRUCI10N oIClMlES SI\llL 1£ UIIflEIl 10 THOSE HOIJRS SI'(ClflEl) IH S£CllON 8-J.2700 ~ lH£
LOS BAHOS IMWPAI. COO£: _Y lHllOUGH FRIDAY F1lClIl 7:00 Ni. TO 8:00 PIl; S.<lUlllo\Y NIO
SlJlalAYfIlOIIll:IXINi.T05.-QlPIl.

IllIllln

1. AU. llOIlK SllAlJ. BE OOHE IH ACCllRDloNCt: Wl1Il THE Cl1Y Of IllS Bll<OS sr_o Sl'EllfIOO1ONS AHD
lH£ lAIm EIXIlllH Of ll£ CAI.IfOfOO,\ PIJJlIBlHG CODE.

2. 1ll£ COfIlIl,ICJal SHIll CCIIl'\.Y lITM 1IlE AEIlUIIlaIE1IIS Of QIAPIE< 8. sa:noN 07U5. .,.. /NO 0707
Of 1HE srAIE LOlQl OOOC

3. THE CQI1R,CCJOR 5HIU. 5UBlllI' TO TH£ Cl1Y RlR N'PROIIi. A OErM£!> I'l.Nl _ TIlt 0ESIQj Of
SllORNC. _ SlOPIHG, Oft OllER _ONS 10 BE IoWlE FlIR IIOIlK P!lOI£CI1ON FUR AU. JI£N;
TO 1£ EXCIoVATED TO A DEPTH or 1M FEEl' OR lIORE. If lHE PlNI VNlES FROII 1ltE SHORlNCl StSTaI
STNIIlNlDS, THE PlNlS SH!U. 1£ PRt!'NlBl BY A IlEQstalSl Q'/L OR Sltl1JC1I/M. EMGtMml.

4. _ lIE Pl.'IlS NOI£ THI.T 11£ _ SIWl. \fJlFY lH£ EXACT LOCIIllOH OF DIISl1I«l tII1Ull'
lJHlS PRO/110 CllNS11fJCllOH, rr IS IIlEIfllED 'lH.« lHE CONlRo'ClOR ·POf IIOI!' 11£ DISI1IiO I/lll1lES.
If A CONFUCl EXISTS BET'flmI !lOS11HO NlO PROPOSal U1IlII'Y UHES. 11£ CllN!Ro'ClOR SWU 00I<lJ<:T
THE ElIGIflEBl I'RIOfl TO B£QHNfla THE INSTAllATION OF ll£ PR<If'OSED UllJTI£S. FIUJl /IlJ\JS1lm(JS
TO 1l£ l1I1JlES CIll lIE IIADE M1lIlH!: /f'PR<NJI.. OF 1H£ EIIG1II£EIl

5. AU. IIJ1lm' lINE lll£llaES SlIIll. lIE tw:lCfU£D HID R£alllPloCTBl IH ACCOROIoNCE _ lII£ art Of
IllS B/oHOS 51'_0 5Pfl:FICATIOIIS.

I

DESCRIPTION
COVER SHEET, DRAWING LIST AND SPECIFICATIONS
GENERAL PLAN
TYPICAL CROSS SECTIONS &MISCELLANEOUS DETAILS

SHEET No.

1
2
3

DRAWING LIST

DRAWING
C-101
C-102
C-103

,. AU. IlI'lI<MIlIOOS 1'0 lIE ilOllE SIW.l BE DONE If IoCCOIlIl<HC[ 'MIll 1ll£ REWIRf.ll£KlS ~ tIlE art' or
til> il'J(OS OO'NlTIIENT ~ I'IJlU: _ 51_0 SPEClf1CI.lIOI<S NlIl lHE lAlESf EIX1lOlI OF lH£
SW£ Of c.<lJRlflIM OEPNmlOO Of 1RolHSf'ORTAllON, sr_ SI'£Qf1CAlIGHS.

2. _ Ml. ON SOUIllllllE Of A POIIm POl.f ON TllE H<lRtll SlO£ OF "c" SlIHI', 1#'% FROlf
1I£_or71liIlCl"c".

fUVA1Ql • 117.66

J. 11£ _ ASSIJIIES NO IlESI'OfGBlITY f1llI Nft WOfIK f'elf1lAl/ED BY 1li[ CllII1RACltlfl OR 0llllfR
IIo\saJ 0If PlN(S lllfClI ~ NOr emt SQClD IJ/IJ S!'AlBl IJr 1HE _ NO Al'PROml BY 1HE
an' OR IXlU!fIY HI._ JURJlIllC1IOIl. All. IICftIRlI.<lIOf SHOWN ON __aIIllIHGS IS SIJel£tT
TIl CORflfCIlON Nell CfWIGf, AHIl 11£ CllHlIlICIllR OR ll'I!£R~ __ Mit 11IO AU. WOf!l( JJ
1llt1R OlIN lOS!(.

.. AU. lIISTN«:ei NCO Il£ASIJIlEl/OOS Nlf. Q\lJl /lID lIIU. BE IIADE IH A fQllZON7li. plAI£. GllAIJE lIIU.
8EClYfJ(FllOIl1ltElllPOFI'filSORSTAI<ES,UHl5SHGltIlantEJl\l!SE. 1ll£_9lAll.

~~~N«l~~~~~~~OF1JlElIlIAC.tl

9IClOIoCHIlOO POUlS SHAll. BE OBINNEll BY THE 00NlIl0'CIllR fRJll 11£ CRY or IllS BANOS _
TOTll£SlNll'OF\lOlll<.

1H& PINIS HAlf: BEEN _Ell 'fIlIll litE IIIrElIr lIf«l BIIlIL _ COOPOIWION ll1U.
_ TIl£ CONSlRue:n:IK Sl.<KING FOR 1H£ COIlPl.ET£ PROoIErE. 1ll£ COHTRIC1llA SHAU. PRO\lOE
BIIlIL ElIGltIEDlIHG CORPORAIIOH _ rOR1Y-£IQHf HOURS /lN1I'f:;£ HOITCE OF srAKNt: NlIDS. IHf
SlIKNO REQtJESlEIl BY 1l£ CONlIllCTOR OR THEIR SlIlCONl1!ACIORS 1HoIl IS -..< NlO BE'I'ONll THE='ir"~~otF=~~~~~~~~~~ I
CQ<SIRUCI1Ol( SrnoNO, NOllCE IS _ GMII lIlAT BIIlIL _ CClff'ORIoTlOM ll1U. NOT
ASS\lIIE: NIT R!:SPONSI51UlY f1llI EHROflS OR 0II1SS1OHS, F Nrf. lI!lICli UIIlKI' OCOJR NID W!ilCH COULD
HAlf: Eml AYIlUlED, CORR= OR WITlGATED If 001I£ flCaHEBlINO COOPERAnOll t\lO P£l<fUlllED TIlE
srJl(flQWORl<.

7. _ TIlE I'\N<S OR SPEClfICAII<lIi llESI3lI: PORTIONS ex' TIE MR< 1M a__ rows. IlIJf NOT IN
COIIP£fJE 0Er14. rr IS UIIJEHSlDOO 1IW IlIl.Y TII£ IIEST _ PfW:lltf: IS TO Pl£VNl. NIl 1ll<1
ONlY II.\I'fIlIIi.S IHJ __ Of 11£ fNSl QUNJTY NE TIl BE !la,

e. Tll£ _ Sll'U. COIIPlY 'MIll !U. lDCIL. SlATE, NIl FEDERIi. SIrnY IlEOlIUOONS P£Il1'''INING TO
illS 0_5. HE Sll'U. PROIIIlE !U. UGtfIS. STCNS, IWlMCAllES, flAIl II!1l OIl 01!lfR oe.as
1ltt!:SSNlY fUll I'IJBUC SIfElT. lH£ toIlIIW:l1lR'S IJ1OOION IS ColUfD TO '!HE RflllJRJ/OOS or mu:
8 or TI£ CJI..IfllIlNIA oIOIlINJS11lAlM: COD£. 5lJilaW'ml 4. NmCl£ II, "EXCIoVA11Ol<S. lRENCl£S,
EIoRT1lI«lIlK.

1H£ CXlN1RACl'OR I/HES T1IAl HE SIl'lL ASSUI£ S<X.£ AHO COIIl'\£lE _1lITY FIlR olOB SI!E
CONlllIlONS OURIHC 11l£ COIJ!lS£ Of CQNSlIJJCI10N or nIlS PR<lJ£Cl, INCUIIlNG SIf'£IY OF AU. P!ll5OIIS
NIJl PROPEllTY: THAT TIllS REQ1.II£IIOO' SHAll. N'!'l.Y COHI1KLlOlIS.Y N40 NOr BE UIIlltIl 10 __
_ HOURS: AHO THAT THE CXlfllIl/ClOR SHAU. DmMl, lHOO/llIFY NIIl HOlD lH£ 0llMEIl AIm 1lIf:
DiCINEEll HoIIlIUSS FROlf Mit N<O !U. lWllIIY. RfJI.. OR AUB:!Il, II COllNEI:I1OH WITH 11£
PDf'ORlIIIlCE Of _ ON TIllS PlllJ.J£Cf. EXClJ'11HQ FIlR lWIlUlY ARlSNO FROII llE SOlI: IGUCalCE
Of 1ll£ _ OR EHQH£IR.

W~~0:\i:i:. I'RQV1IlE COIIPACllIlIl T£SlS IH PA'IEIl JI£N; IS REOUOlED BY lHE CITY.
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GUTTER LIP

RIM GRADE AS SHOWN ON THE
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IN BITUMINOUS PAVEMENT

5. NATIVE SUBGRADE MATERIAL UNDER ALL CONCRETE PAVING SHALL BE CLEARED
OF ALL GRASS, ROOTS AND OTHER OBJECTIONABLE ORGANIC MATERIAL.

PARKING LOT CONSTRUCTION NOTES
1. MINIMUM 28 DAY COMPRESSIVE STRENGTH OF CONCRETE SHALL BE 3,000 PSI.

2. PROVIDE BOTH LONGITUDINAL AND TRANSVERSE CONTRACTION JOINTS AT A
MAXIMUM OF 10-FODT D.C.

3. CONTRACTION JOINTS SHALL BE 1 ~-INCH DEEP (MINIMUM).

4. TOP 12 INCHES OF NATIVE MATERIAL SUBBASE SHALL BE 2 TO 3% ABOVE
OPTIMUM MOISTURE CONTENT AT PLACEMENT OF CONCRETE.

BACKFILL NOTES:

1. SEE CLB STANDARD DETAIL
BF-1 FOR TRENCH WIDTH,
PIPE BEDDING AND
BACKFILL INFORMATION.

2. THE THICKNESS OF THE
RESURFACING MATERIAL
SHALL BE EQUIVALENT TO
THE EXISTING, PLUS 2
ADDITIONAL INCHES OF
AGGREGATE BASE.

3. SOIL DENSITIES ARE
EXPRESSED AS A
PERCENTAGE OF MAXIMUM
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ACCORDA~CE WITH ASTM
01557,
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ATTACHMENT C

Evaluation Results

Fire Station #1- 333 7th St.

Finding #1
The location of the existing accessible parking stall is located in an area that is not
closest to the main/ office entrance of the station. CBC section 11B-208.3.1 requires
when public parking is made available, the accessible stall(s) shall be located on the
shortest available route to an entrance. There are currently three standard parking
stalls located on the north side of the property that is closest to the main entrance.

The existing parking lot on the south side of the property with the accessible stall also
requires an individual to travel on a non-compliant path oftravel (POT) to the main
entrance. Below is a list of non-compliant issues:

a) The existing accessible stall and signage (if used) must be redone to meet
the current code requirements for a van accessible stall and access aisle.
CBC 11B-502.

b) The distance is greater to the main entrance than the stalls on the north
side of the property.

c) The asphalt at the curb cut across the grass must be regarded and leveled
to be compliant.

d) The POT across the main driveway has a cross slope greater than 2%.
CBC 11B-403.3.

e) The ramp from the driveway to the front entrance door has a slope of
6.3%; ramp slopes greater than 5% require handrails on each side of the
ramp.

If the existing accessible parking lot is desired, signs must be posted at the three north
stalls indicating "Reserved or Employee Parking Only".

City of Los Banos .. Exterior Parking and POT Page 4 of23



Fire Station #1- 333 i h St. (cant)

Existing non-compliant stall
location on south side of Station
#1.

Non-compliant POT from stall
to main entrance

Location of asphalt re-leveling

Non-compliant cross
slope at driveway
POT

,.
,,
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Fire Station #1- 333 i h St. (cant)

Ramp from
driveway to main
entrance over 5%
requiring handrails.

-

-::..... ': - -
..~'\; 'lr : §~ -..

~HUSKV

Area ofnorthern parking stalls
which are closer to the front
main entrance.

It should be noted that the north parking area (if used for accessible stall) would
need to be re-Ieveled to 2% in all directions and a 48" accessible route from the stall
to the front door would need to be installed. Please note that side opening between
buil~ing and front support is under the minimum width of 36".

Opening is less than 34"
ncar the main entrance.

Please see end of the report for parking stall requirements and accessible route/
POT references.

City of Los Banos - Exterior Parking and POT Page 6 of23



Fire Station #2 -1150 W I St.

Finding #2
The existing accessible parking stall must be re-striped for a van accessible stall with the
access aisle on the passenger side of the stall. Also complete parking sign age and "Tow
Away" sign must be provided.

Finding #3
The landing at the front entrance is not level to at least 5' from the door. To be
considered a leve/landing, the slope in all directions must be less than 2%.
~ - ........... -
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Attachment D

LOS BANOS FIRE DEPARTMENT CONCRETE AND FUEL CANOPY PROJECT

MANDATORY SITE VISIT

October 23, 2017
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